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Chapter 311: Rainstorm pear flower 

puff! 

 

The dagger pierced Ye Fan's eyebrows. 

 

However, the black-clothed assassin did not have a successful smile on his face, but changed in panic, 

"No!" 

 

Afterimage. 

 

This is an afterimage, the afterimage refracted by sparks. 

 

Huh! 

 

An extremely cold murderous intent appeared behind the black-clothed killer and enveloped him, 

making him immobile like an ice cellar. 

 

"Senior, show mercy..." 

 

"Crack!" 

 

Ye Fan punched the black-clothed assassin's back, rushing into the assassin's body, shattering his 

internal organs. 

 

The black-clothed assassin spit out blood clots with a "wow", the pupils of the whole person gradually 

dilated, and while falling forward, he still murmured in disbelief: "Extend your energy... martial arts, 

martial arts master!" 

 

"Boom!" 



 

The moment he fell to the ground, his whole body was exploded, and there was no whole body. 

 

This scene. 

 

The sixth elder of the Hehuan Sect and others who were watching secretly were terrified, knowing that 

the iron plate was mentioned. 

 

When they learned that the Nangong family was chasing them, they set up this trap. 

 

"Sixth Elder, the young man in white should be Ye Fan, the master Nangonghan said. He knows the 

whereabouts of the Young Master and must take him down." 

 

One-eyed Road. 

 

The Sixth Elder said: "Of course, it's just that Ye Fan is not easy. We need to think about it long-term." 

 

One eye looked at the time and said, "The adult we hired should be coming soon. Ye Fan will definitely 

be captured when that one comes." 

 

"Six elders, I suggest to deal with the fighters above first. It is very troublesome under the cover of 

firepower." 

 

"agree." 

 

The six elders and the one-eyed people in black retreated quietly. 

 

Because there was firepower all around, Ye Fan didn't notice it. In fact, at this moment, he was 

concentrating on treating Nangonghan. 

 



He was hurt too badly. 

 

Trauma is the second, mainly internal injuries, with major damage to the internal organs. 

 

"It's a strong poison." 

 

Ye Fan's face was gloomy. 

 

The poison he found in Nangonghan's body moved him, and he was bold enough to absorb some toxins 

into his body. 

 

Suddenly. 

 

The whole body seems to be being eaten. 

 

"Scatter!" 

 

Ye Fan drank, the toxin was dissipated by him, and it had no effect on him; but the feeling at that 

moment just now made him understand the effect of the poison. 

 

Ye Fan felt admiration for Nangong Han. 

 

The pain of a thousand insects' hearts, life is better than death, and Nangonghan actually persisted. It is 

really a strong willpower. 

 

"what!" 

 

At this moment, a scream came from above. 

 



Ye Fan knew that the secret enemy was attacking the Blood Wolf Warrior, but he had no spare time to 

help. He had to stabilize Nangonghan's injury as soon as possible, otherwise Nangonghan would die. 

 

ten minutes later. 

 

Nangonghan finally regained consciousness. He coughed up a few mouthfuls of black blood, half-opened 

his eyes, and saw Ye Fan. 

 

A smile appeared at the corner of his mouth. 

 

"Master Ye, I knew that you would show up, and I will stick to it and save my life." 

 

"You make me look different." 

 

"It's just..." Nangong Han's face was full of apologize, "I exposed you... those who are involved in the 

Hehuan Sect, come to Gu Yunxiao..." 

 

"You told them I killed Gu Yunxiao?" Ye Fan asked. 

 

"No, I just said, you know the whereabouts of Gu Yunxiao." 

 

Ye Fan comforted: "Actually, it's not a big deal if you tell them the truth. I will destroy the Hehuan Sect. I 

will kill as many times as I come. Now you are safe. If you feel tired, go to sleep. You will be at Nangong's 

house when you wake up. ." 

 

Nangonghan finally couldn't hold it, closed his eyes, and fell asleep in a few seconds. 

 

And the above war has come to an end. 

 

Nangongba jumped down, covered in blood, and said, "The blood wolf warrior has lost a lot, but he also 

killed a group of men in black. Master, how about Xiaohan?" 



 

"fine." 

 

Ye Fan looked at it and said indifferently: "I guessed right before, it really belongs to the Acacia Sect." 

 

"The chopsticks of the Acacia Sect, **** bastard!" 

 

"Go up and talk about it." 

 

Ye Fan carried Nangong Han and Nangong Ba, and jumped to the top. 

 

The battle is over. 

 

The man in black disappeared, and there were only less than 20 soldiers left in the 100 blood wolf 

soldiers, and some of the fallen soldiers were not dead. 

 

Ye Fan detoxified the poisoned ones, let the motivated ones bring serious wounds, and thirty or forty 

people entered the jungle. 

 

Outside the Misty Mountains. 

 

The people in black stopped and looked for the ambush spot. 

 

"Te mother, those blood world warriors are not weak, they are all warriors. We have lost more than a 

dozen brothers, grass!" 

 

One-eyed shed blood and saliva, very dissatisfied with this record. 

 



The Sixth Elder said: "Don't worry, I left a poisonous before retreating. Except for Ye Fan, the enemy will 

definitely be annihilated. In addition, that Nangong Cold will die, and no one can save it. Heartache 

Poison is the strongest poison of the Poison Sect. One, even the three major medical sages are helpless." 

 

Just talking. 

 

A disciple came to report: "There was a big movement behind, I am afraid that the Nangong family will 

be chased and killed." 

 

"what!" 

 

"How can it be!" 

 

The Six Elders and One-Eyed are unbelievable. 

 

According to the truth, the Nangong family should be annihilated, and only Ye Fan alone, how could 

there be a big movement. 

 

Too late for them to think. 

 

A group of blood armor warriors have already been killed in the distant jungle, and they opened fire 

without saying a word. 

 

"Puff puff……" 

 

Suddenly, several black-clothed disciples were shot and killed. 

 

One-eyed screamed: "Look for cover, look for cover!" 

 

"Want to run? Blow me up!" 



 

Nangong Ba roared. 

 

The blood wolf warrior was fully armed, with a complete range of guns and ammunition. One after 

another bombs were thrown, and the disciples of the Acacia Sect were blown up. 

 

In the blink of an eye, many people in black died. 

 

The six elders and the one-eyed hearts were dripping blood. They were all elite disciples of the Hehuan 

Sect, and they died in such a wasteful manner, which made them unbearable. 

 

Woo woo woo. 

 

For a time, the wind blew up. 

 

The six elders were angry, and the black robe waved and saw the sky full of cold light, falling like 

raindrops. 

 

"Rainbow pear flower needle!" 

 

"Whhhhhh..." 

 

As the name suggests, needles are like rain. 

 

Under the urging of the half-step master, it burst out like a sharp sword, piercing through the armor, 

and submerged into the blood wolf warrior's body. 

 

Ye Fan raised his brows, surprised that the master of the Acacia Sect was able to use these methods. 

 

Such a large-scale attack is really not simple. 



 

"Come." 

 

Ye Fan stomped his feet and his breath exploded. 

 

The tree swayed. 

 

The leaves are flying all over the sky. 

 

Under the action of Ye Fan's energy, it turned into a cannonball, facing the pear flower needle of the 

rainstorm, destroying everything. 

 

"what." 

 

The six elders opened their eyes wide and watched this scene incredibly. 

 

His own unique knowledge, even if he is a master-level overlord, is a little jealous. With this trick, he is 

well-known in the martial arts world. 

 

Today, it was broken. 

 

The leaves in the sky, like knives and swords, destroy the silver needles, like the torrent of the sea. 

 

"Ahhhhh..." 

 

Of course there are more leaves than silver needles. 

 

After destroying the silver needle, the torrent of the leaves poured down, scouring the black-clothed 

camp of the cutter. 

 



Where did the people in black stop them, they were cut apart, blood spurted, and fell in a pool of blood. 

 

No one lives forever. 

 

"escape!" 

 

The Sixth Elder and One-Eyed returned to their senses, sweating like rain. He knew Ye Fan's horror and 

what kind of person he had provoked. 

 

That is, the master of martial arts! 

 

Behind him, that fierce murderous wind rushed, making the Sixth Elder and One-Eyed anxious, feeling 

inevitable. 

 

"Two, where do you want to go?" 

 

A white shadow flashed by, and Ye Fan appeared in front of them, looking at them with a smile. 

 

"what!" 

 

One-eyed frightened and sat on the ground. 

 

The six elders were also ashamed and stiff. They hurriedly clasped their fists and said: "Grandmaster 

calms down, we have no intention of offending, and please forgive us generously. I am the sixth elder of 

the Hehuan Sect. This is the senior brother of the Hehuan Sect. The adults forgave us. The Hehuan Sect 

will definitely treat the adults as its guests." 

 

"Guests?" 

 

"Yes, the lord is the master overlord. It is the honor of the Hehuan Sect to be the guest of my Hehuan 

Sect." 



 

Ye Fan raised his mouth and said jokingly: "Then if I say that your Sect Master's son, Young Master Gu 

Yunxiao was killed by me, will your Hehuan Sect still treat me as a guest of honor?" 

 

boom! 

 

The six elders and one-eyed expressions solidified. 

 

"You, did you kill the young master?" 

 

"certainly." 

 

Ye Fan nodded calmly. 

 

The Sixth Elder gritted his teeth, not knowing what to say. 

 

At this moment, one-eyed kneeling on the ground, kowtow and shouted: "My lord, kill well, kill well. Gu 

Yunxiao's beast, I don't know how many girls have been killed, he should have died long ago." 

 

"Yes?" 

 

Ye Fan squinted his eyes and said coldly: "As the big brother of the Hehuan Sect, you must be no worse 

than Gu Yunxiao." 

 

One-eyed exclaimed: "No, no, I..." 

 

"puff!" 

 

Ye Fan snapped his fingers. 

 



A blood hole appeared in the center of the one-eyed brow, and the entire brain exploded, becoming a 

headless corpse. 

 

The six elders were unsteady, knelt down and begged: "My lord, spare my life. I am a half-step master 

and I am willing to be a bull and a horse for you. Please give me a chance to atone for my sins." 

 

"I don't need waste." 

 

Ye Fan walked in front of the sixth elder and reached out to grab the head of the sixth elder. 

 

at this time. 

 

A thunder roar exploded, "Niezha, stop me!" 

Chapter 312: Appearance is the pinnacle 

"Master Mu!" 

 

The Sixth Elder was overjoyed when he saw the murdered person. 

 

That is the profligate wood Taoist he invited, he is a grandmaster, although he is a newly promoted 

grandmaster, he is also very impressive. 

 

Ye Fan glanced at it. 

 

The wooden Taoist robe swelled, hunting screamed, and he leaped forward, and Taishan stepped 

toward him as if he was pressing on the top of the mountain. 

 

"die." 

 

The wooden Taoist put his hands behind his back, straight down from the sky, his feet wrapped in qi. 

 



This foot is enough to trample an adult elephant to death. 

 

Mu Taoist is very confident. 

 

The little yellow-haired boy is not going to be trampled into flesh by himself. 

 

When the Sixth Elder saw this, he was taken aback: "Don't..." 

 

pity. 

 

Too late. 

 

Ye Fan raised his foot high and kicked the Taoist man into the air. 

 

what. 

 

The wooden Taoist's legs exploded, and a powerful qi burst into his body, blasting his internal organs 

and exploding, and the whole person was about to explode. 

 

"Puff puff……" 

 

Countless blood clots spurted from his mouth. 

 

There was a puff. 

 

The wooden Taoist fell from the sky tens of meters high, like a puddle of mud, twitched a few times, and 

there was no sound. 

 

The eyes of the six elders are about to burst. 



 

A grand master, a master of martial arts, was just kicked to death! 

 

Oh My God. 

 

The six elders were dizzy. 

 

The corners of Nangongba's mouth twitched, which was very funny. 

 

The majestic and majestic figure of the wooden Taoist fell straight down and flew out in a parabola. 

 

Died unfavorably. 

 

The appearance is the pinnacle. 

 

Spread out, I am afraid it will become a big joke in the whole martial arts world. 

 

"My lord, spare my life." 

 

The six elders crawled on the ground, shivering. 

 

The grandmaster was kicked to death, that is to say, Ye Fan alone can sweep the Hehuan Sect, who 

dares to provoke this great god! 

 

Nangong overbearing: "Master, he tortured Xiaohan like that. You can't let him simply die. Leave it to 

me." 

 

When the Sixth Elder heard it, it was worth it. 

 



In the hands of the Nangong family, there is no way to live forever and die. 

 

Evil grows from the gall. 

 

The six elders suddenly attacked and slammed a fist on Nangongba's head like lightning; he was a half-

step master, where was Nangongba's opponent. 

 

However. 

 

When his fist was only one centimeter away from Nangongba's head, his entire arm fell off. 

 

"puff." 

 

The six elders watched his arm fall, and the blood spurted, shocking; then, the brain reacted. 

 

The heart-piercing pain spread all over the limbs, causing him to mourn in a pool of blood. 

 

Three cold lights passed by again. 

 

Ye Fan abolished his remaining hands and feet, and then said: "I shut him into the salvage, and he can't 

let him die. In March I went back to the central capital, and then went to destroy the Hehuan Sect. 

Before that, I didn't want the Hehuan Sect. People continue to show up." 

 

Nangongba understood that this was to keep the six elders and contact the Hehuan Sect from time to 

time. 

 

After half an hour. 

 

Nangong home. 

 



Seeing that Nangonghan was rescued, everyone finally felt relieved. 

 

The sudden attack of the Acacia Sect this time also gave Ye Fan a wake-up call. The 72 Sects were not as 

simple as he thought. 

 

To know. 

 

Yuwenlie, Wu Min, Qiao Bin, and Duan Li are all in his own hands. If the Hehuan Sect can find the door, 

will the Yuwen Royal Family, the Beast Yumen and the Poison Sect also be able to kill them? 

 

This time Nangong suffers from cold. 

 

Next time, will Meng Qingyi and Su Muyu be targeted? 

 

"Not far." 

 

Ye Fan thought secretly in his heart. 

 

At the beginning of March, Hou Ye fought life and death. He will pass in late February, and there will be 

more than half a month left. 

 

His previous arrangements have also been implemented one after another. 

 

Bai Zhan and Luo Hong have brought the Three Great War Department to Zhongzhou to hide in batches, 

and they can step into the sect at any time! ! 

 

... 

 

The next few days. 

 



Ye Fan was treating Nangong Han and passing on some unique skills to Nangong Ba and Kong Liangheng. 

 

February 4th. 

 

A white and fat man, but full of the majesty of the superiors, came to Sheji Villa. 

 

This man is around thirty. 

 

The individual is not tall, 1.7 meters, small eyes, at first glance very ordinary, but if you feel it carefully, 

you can find that this man is like a behemoth that is subdued, once he explodes, he will be stunned. 

 

Moreover, the breath that came out inadvertently made the Kong family and Nangong family horrified. 

 

Who is this person? 

 

"Boss." 

 

"You finally came." 

 

Ye Fan smiled and hugged the man. 

 

This person is really Min Dong, the general manager of the Tianzun Hall headquarters in the Wild 

Continent. 

 

"Introduction, this is Min Dong, the general manager of the Tianzun Temple, who has been sitting in the 

Wild Continent." 

 

Kong Yunsheng and others were surprised. 

 



No wonder it was so terrifying, it turned out to be the chief manager of the Tianzun Hall, equivalent to 

the second in command of the Tianzun Hall. 

 

"See General Manager." 

 

"You don't need to be polite, it's all his own." Min Dong waved his hand, then looked at Nangongba and 

Kong Liangheng, touching his chin and said, "Boss, these two boys?" 

 

Nangongba is almost fifty, much older than Min Dong, but it doesn't matter if he is called a "boy". 

 

He is Ye Fan's disciple, and Min Donghe also bites his brother. He should be called Master Uncle Min 

Dong. 

 

"Yes, I have already talked to them, and they agreed to go to the Wild Continent to practice." 

 

"Hey, it's not a good place. Although the boss asks me to take care of it, I will only come forward during 

the life and death crisis, and sometimes it is too late. Therefore, you must be mentally prepared for not 

being able to come back." 

 

"Master, we understand." 

 

Min Dong nodded, and then asked the assistant to make a few big jars of wine from the fighter plane, 

and smiled: "Boss, it's hard to meet each other, I have to have a drink." 

 

"Come." 

 

Ye Fan was full of interest. 

 

This wine is called Monkey Wine. 

 

Very strong. 



 

Super strong. 

 

Nangongba can also be considered as an astonishing drinker, but after three bowls, he can't find North. 

 

After a while, Ye Fan and Min Dong were the only ones left to drink. 

 

When fighting in the wild continent, what the brothers liked the most was to hang around and drink 

monkey wine. 

 

That is so bold and refreshing. 

 

Whenever they were in high spirits, Jiang Long and Bai Zhan would chant a few words-- 

 

Oh dear lord, who domains the fate of this world! 

 

"Come!" 

 

"Dry!" 

 

After emptying a jar, Ye Fan wiped his mouth and asked: "The four evil spirits go to the abyss of sin, is 

there any news?" 

 

Min Dong put down his wine bowl, and said with a serious face: "The Abyss of Sin is really not a place for 

people to stay. Not long after entering, Qiongqi was injured. If it hadn't been for part of the 

bodybuilding method of Master Heng Lian before, he would have improved a lot. Fallen." 

 

Ye Fan was startled, and said solemnly: "What's the matter?" 

 



"Said that they encountered monsters in the Abyss of Sin. They were so strong that they were neither 

human nor ghost. I don't know if they were natives under the Abyss of Sin. Anyway, the four of them 

struggled to escape." 

 

Ye Fan's face became ugly. 

 

Min Dong asked, "Boss, what's wrong, what's wrong?" 

 

Ye Fan said: "The monsters I have encountered before, but they only appear in the deepest part of the 

abyss. How did they encounter them not long after they entered the abyss. Could it be that those 

monsters wanted to migrate from the depths?" 

 

"This is not good news." 

 

"If those monsters come out of the abyss, then the Wild Continent will set off a **** storm." 

 

Min Dong frowned and said, "Boss, are you a little alarmist? That is, you can't bring hot weapons down 

into the abyss; if monsters come to the ground, they will all be killed suddenly. No, the missiles will be 

over." 

 

Ye Fan felt heavy. 

 

Once he almost died in the abyss of sin, in the den of monsters, he knew the horror of which monsters. 

 

Those monsters are not that simple. 

 

Of course, he doesn't need to think about these things, even if the monster rushes out of the abyss, 

even if it brings disaster, it is still in the wild continent. 

 

The War Department of the various countries will take action. 

 



"Boss, stop thinking about it and keep drinking." 

 

Min Dong grabbed another big jar. 

 

With this drink, it was evening. 

 

When night fell, the fighter plane broke through the air, and Min Dong left with Nangongba and Kong 

Liangheng. 

 

at the same time. 

 

Bai Susu, also under the arrangement of the Bai family, took a plane to a beautiful country, and ordered 

not to return to the country for three years. 

 

"Meng Qingyi, bitch, you wait for me!" 

 

On the plane, Bai Susu reluctantly looked at Nanling, which was getting smaller and farther away, and 

swears viciously in his heart... 

Chapter 313: Lesson base 

Beautiful country, a certain city international airport. 

 

As soon as Bai Susu got off the plane, a blond young man walked up, opened his arms, and spoke fluent 

Chinese. 

 

"Susu, long time no see." 

 

"Cade." 

 

Bai Susu hugged the man. 

 



This is one of her boyfriends, and in this city, he is also a child of a rich family. 

 

"Have you arranged it?" 

 

Bai Susu said coldly. 

 

The corner of Cade's mouth twitched, and the **** said mysteriously: "Don't worry, don't you know 

what I do. Don't worry, let's go to the hotel first." 

 

"No, I want revenge first." 

 

"Then go to the car." 

 

Cadella got into a Rolls Royce with Bai Susu. The driver was a woman. Cade unscrupulously tore off Bai 

Susu's clothes, and the two became tangled in the car. 

 

Not long after, the cloud and rain ended. 

 

The car also arrived at the destination, a high-end private club. 

 

"follow me." 

 

Cade drove straight in with Bai Susu's arms around him. When he came to a box on the top floor of the 

clubhouse, he saw a cold woman sitting in the living room. 

 

The woman was wearing a mask and couldn't see her face clearly, only showing two deep cold eyes. 

 

This is a female killer. 

 

Bai Susu frowned, and said dissatisfied: "If I let you arrange, just arrange this woman?" 



 

Before Bai Susu could speak, the female assassin sneered: "This young lady, do you doubt my strength?" 

 

"You are a woman, how powerful can you be? The target I want you to assassinate is Daxia where the 

oceans are each other, do you dare!" 

 

"Why not dare!" 

 

Seeing Bai Susu and the female assassin fighting each other, Cade hurriedly stood up to make the 

rounds. He pulled Bai Susu to sit down and said, "Susu, this is the killer of the Black Sky Organization. Do 

you know the Black Sky Organization?" 

 

Bai Susu shook his head. 

 

Cade said: "The Black Sky Organization is the world's No. 1 killer organization. I don't need to explain 

how powerful the killers are." 

 

"really?" 

 

Bai Susu looked at the female assassin, with a satisfied smile on her face, "Sorry, I was abrupt just now. I 

hope you can complete the task, and the reward is definitely indispensable to you. Cade should have 

negotiated with you." 

 

The female killer asked: "Give me the target's information." 

 

Bai Susu threw out a document. 

 

She said angrily: "There are four targets, namely Meng Qingyi, Su Muyu, Zhong Ling and Fang Rui. 

However, the most important one is Meng Qingyi, this **** must die; you see the situation, if you can't 

kill the remaining three, just forget it; If you can, kill them all." 

 

"If you can kill them all, the reward will be doubled." 



 

"Double?" 

 

Cade was stunned. 

 

The remuneration he paid was three million, and doubling it was not six million, but on the basis of 

three million plus six million, it was nine million. 

 

Although it is not a U.S. dollar, it is a renminbi unit, but it is not a small amount. 

 

Bai Susu said, "Can't it?" 

 

Thinking of Bai Susu's good life and good family background, it would help him, Cade gritted his teeth 

and said: "Twice twice, you can do anything as long as you are happy, baby." 

 

Bai Susu raised his chin triumphantly, and looked at the female assassin, "How about it, is it okay?" 

 

"Can." 

 

The female killer nodded. 

 

Bai Susu urged: "Then you act quickly, I will give you a week, if there is no news within a week, I will look 

for another killer." 

 

"Farewell." 

 

The female killer left the box. 

 

When she came to the box she had booked alone, she took off her mask, and she could see her head 

covered with cold sweat and horror on her face. 



 

"Mr. Ye Fan's four sisters, my God, this is the goal!" 

 

The female killer's heart is like a drum. 

 

If Ye Fan were here, he would definitely recognize that this female assassin was the silver list assassin of 

the Hei Tian organization-Red Rose. 

 

Before, Han Bing was against each other. 

 

Later, Ye Fan surrendered. 

 

When champion Hou Xue Guan was in Changning, Ye Fan arranged for her to follow Xue Guan; but since 

Xue Guan went to the capital, Red Rose was free. 

 

She started her career again. 

 

After learning that Han Bing had performed a big mission in the beautiful country, he was promoted to 

the killer of the gold list. Red Rose was envious and came to the beautiful country. 

 

This is not. 

 

Through the introduction of peers, I got to know CapitaLand, so I have what happened just now. 

 

When seeing the information given by Bai Susu, Red Rose almost screamed on the spot. 

 

"Bai Susu is looking for death!" 

 

Without saying anything, Red Rose immediately called Ye Fan, she had Ye Fan's number. 

 



A few seconds later, Ye Fan's words rang out, "Red Rose, I haven't contacted me for a long time, where 

are you, what are you looking for?" 

 

"Mr. Ye, I'm in a beautiful country, and there is a big event that I want you to report. It's like this..." 

 

Red Rose explained the ins and outs in detail. 

 

Over the phone. 

 

After listening to the report, Ye Fan showed a cold murderous aura. 

 

At that time. 

 

He got the reminder from Meng Qingyi and contacted Mo Ge, the youngest of the Mo family, and Mo 

Ge asked him to have dinner at Zi County Mansion. 

 

Mo Ge was shocked when he felt Ye Fan's substantive murderous aura. 

 

He is very knowledgeable. 

 

There are many friends over there in the capital. 

 

In fact, he doesn't live much in Nanling. He spends most of the time in the central capital. He mixes with 

some capital brothers, so he has seen many strong people. 

 

For the first time, Mo Ge experienced such a terrifying murderous aura. 

 

This is simply a slaughter with thousands of lives on hand. 

 

This is the murderous aura that Yang Jianren Tu only possesses! 



 

In other words, what is it that makes Ye Fan so angry? 

 

"I see." 

 

The four words Ye Fan are like Wannian Bing. 

 

Mo Ge trembled, knowing that some people were going to die, he was very curious and didn't make a 

sound. 

 

"Mr. Ye, do I need to kill Bai Susu?" 

 

"Give me the address, and watch her. My people will pass." Ye Fan ordered. 

 

"OK." 

 

hang up the phone. 

 

Ye Fanmi took a sip of the drink and said lightly: "Mo Shao, just now, I received a message from the 

beautiful country that Bai Susu hired a killer to assassinate my four sisters." 

 

"what!" 

 

Mo Ge's face changed. 

 

Ye Fan asked, "You said, what should I do?" 

 

Where did Mo Ge dare to put forward an opinion, he said: "Brother Ye, Bai Susu has a murderous intent. 

It is definitely not safe to let him go. How do you deal with it, I believe the Bai family has no opinion." 

 



"Then you find a time to talk to the Bai family, and say that I am very compassionate and spare Bai 

Susu's life." 

 

"but!" 

 

Mo Ge is clever. 

 

The most important thing is after the word "but." 

 

Ye Fan said indifferently: "Capital crimes are forgiven, but living crimes are inevitable." 

 

"Brother Ye means..." 

 

"I have a teaching base abroad, which specializes in detaining and teaching those who have offended me 

and are restless but not guilty of the crime. I will arrange for people to detain Bai Susu in, and I will study 

there for the rest of my life. Every year, the Bai family can visit once." 

 

Mo Ge's heart surged. 

 

Lessons base? 

 

What a big handwriting, what a big boldness. 

 

Mo Ge had a new understanding of Ye Fan. 

 

"If the Bai family is not convinced, let them come to me personally, or I will send all the Bai family to the 

teaching base." 

 

Extremely domineering. 

 



Mo Ge suddenly felt awe, and he nodded and said, "Brother Ye, don't worry, I must talk to the Bai 

family." 

 

"In addition, take the liberty to ask, where is Brother Ye's teaching base? What is the scale?" 

 

"A small island overseas, one hundred thousand square kilometers." 

 

Mo Ge almost fell from the chair 

 

One hundred thousand square kilometers, this can still be called a small island, is it comparable to some 

small countries? 

 

at the same time. 

 

Mo Ge was also puzzled. Why did people want Ye Fan to report on Bai Susu's search for a killer in a 

beautiful country? 

 

Could it be that Ye Fan has been sending people to stare at Bai Susu? 

 

While Mo Ge was thinking, Ye Fan called Beautiful Country... 

 

The capital of a beautiful country. 

 

In a splendid palace. 

 

"call!" 

 

A burly man jumped up and looked at the caller ID excitedly. He connected the call and exclaimed, 

"Boss!" 

 



"Be quiet, I'm not deaf." 

 

"Hahaha." 

 

This laughing man was one of the two chief deputy heads of the Tianzun Hall. He was not a big yellow 

race, nor a white man or a nigger; but one of the few few races in the world named Alexander. 

 

Tianzun Hall: One head, two halls, and three kings. 

 

Min Dong, Xing Tian, Alexander, Jiang Long, Bai Zhan, Luo Hong. 

 

These are the right arms of Ye Fan on the surface. 

 

The reason is superficial, because there are four fierce kings in Anbe: gluttonous, chaotic, qungqi, and 梼

杌. 

 

These four people are not inferior to the above six guys at all, and they are even more brutal and 

aggressive. 

 

In addition to the headquarters of the Wild Continent, Tianzun Hall also has two important base areas, 

Daxia and Beautiful Country. 

 

Therefore, Xing Tian was in Daxia, and Alexander was in the beautiful country. 

 

"I will send you a location and a contact number of a female assassin. You will go there in person and 

take a woman named Bai Susu to the base." 

 

"Who is Bai Susu, so I bother this Deputy Palace Master to go out in person." Alexander said arrogantly 

on purpose. 

 

"This woman is going to kill my four sisters." 



 

"what!" 

 

Alexander almost jumped up, slapped the desk to pieces with a slap, and roared: "What a courage, I 

can't save her when the king comes. Boss, I will leave immediately." 

 

"Incarceration for life." 

 

"learn." 

 

Ye Fan did not chat with Alexander, but sent the message. 

 

Mo Ge exclaimed, "Brother Ye, I didn't expect you to have power in a beautiful country. It is a five-body 

cast that I admire." 

 

"so so." 

 

Ye Fan looked at the time, got up and said, "It's not early, let's eat this tonight. Don't forget about me, 

Shao Mo." 

 

Mo Ge said, "I'll go to the Bai's house later." 

 

the other side. 

 

Bai Susu was tossing fiercely with Cade, forgetting about it, but because the injury on his face was not 

healed, there were some restraints, which made Bai Susu very annoyed, and he wished to get news of 

Meng Qingyi's beheading immediately. 

 

"Cade, hurry up..." 

 



"Boom!" 

 

Before he finished speaking, the door of the gearbox smashed. 

 

Cade was taken aback, and immediately took out the gun, but the next second his arm twisted strangely, 

and the whole person was thrown into the air. 

 

Bang. 

 

The glass exploded and Cade fell from the sixth floor. 

 

Alexander looked at the naked Bai Susu on the sofa, his eyes full of coldness and disgust. 

 

He grabbed Bai Susu's neck, lifted it up, and shouted, "You want to kill the boss's sister, I really want to 

pinch you to death! You have to be thankful that the boss's kindness has spared your dog's life." 

 

Alexander slammed Bai Susu to the ground, Bai Susu fainted without saying a word. 

 

"Take it away and send it to the lesson base!" 

 

Afterwards, Alexander dialed a series of phone numbers and said: "Michelle, there will be a woman who 

will be sent to you urgently. The boss personally arranged it, and you will give her a good class." 

Chapter 314: Crazy weird woman! 

A huge desert island overseas. 

 

It is said to be a desert island, but there are countless buildings, one upon another, row upon row, and 

in the center of the island, in a brilliant palace, an angry cry sounded: "What, I dare to hire a killer to 

assassinate my sister, it’s totally unreasonable. It's dying." 

 

"So you have to teach her well, but save her life, don't die." 



 

"Chatter." 

 

The woman smiled coldly: "Don't worry, Alexander, you don't know my method." 

 

Hanging up the phone, the woman turned around. 

 

she is pretty! 

 

The incomparably beautiful and coquettish, it seems that there is a kind of fascinating magic. 

 

This woman is the island owner and the person in charge of the teaching base, Michelle. 

 

She is also Ye Fan's capable man. 

 

Once, she was a female devil who crossed the world, was impressed by Ye Fan, willing to follow Ye Fan. 

 

She is Ye Fan's most loyal follower. 

 

Three hours later. 

 

A fighter plane landed on a desert island, and Michelle finally saw her prey. 

 

"let me go!" 

 

"Asshole, let me go, you are breaking the law, I want to sue you... let me go, get out!" 

 

Bai Susu yelled frantically, struggling frantically. 

 



It wasn't until she was still in front of Michelle that she felt a gloomy horror. When she looked up and 

saw Michele's strange face, she felt inexplicably that she had seen the devil, and she couldn't help being 

terrified. 

 

Michelle leaned down and looked at Bai Susu as if looking at a toy, and his red lips kissed him: "You are 

Bai Susu, very good. Welcome to the teaching base. From then on, you will live here until... " 

 

"Old dead!" 

 

"No!!" Bai Susu shouted in horror, but to no avail, she was taken away and locked in a cage. 

 

The first step of Michelle's lesson: As a dog breed. 

 

Bai Susu yelled hysterically at first, but later, her throat became hoarse and her lips were chapped, and 

she was exhausted and unable to scream. 

 

In the end, he was desperate and collapsed. 

 

The eyes are godless, desperate, like walking corpses. 

 

this day. 

 

Bai Susu stopped a woman with disheveled hair, "Hey, big sister, come here." 

 

The woman stopped and looked over. 

 

The fluffy hair covered her face, Bai Susu couldn't see it at all, but in the dark, she felt two sharp eyes 

staring at him under the hair. 

 

She tried to be calm. 



 

In the past few days, she noticed that this weird woman can walk around in this large jail at will. 

 

This woman is also a "prisoner". 

 

It may move freely, and the jailer in the prison seems to be very afraid of this woman. 

 

Bai Susu felt that there was a play, and she waved: "Big sister, do you have a big background and a big 

identity, so you can move around freely, and those jailers don't dare to approach you." 

 

The woman did not speak. 

 

"Big sister, can you take me with me, I also want to go for a walk, I'm going crazy." 

 

Seeing the woman did not respond, Bai Susu stretched out her hand, going to cut the woman's hair and 

look at the woman's face. 

 

Suddenly. 

 

The woman grasped Bai Susu's hands like a hungry wolf. 

 

"what!" 

 

Bai Susu was so frightened, "What are you doing, let me go, I was wrong, I don't dare anymore, please 

forgive me." 

 

"The smell of honor." 

 

The woman kept sniffing Bai Susu's hand, her eyes gleaming with a faint green light, "You have the scent 

of honor, how can it be! How is it possible! What is the relationship between you and the honor, say!" 



 

Bai Susu was frightened and burst into tears, "I don't know what you are talking about, who is your 

honour, is that coquettish woman?" 

 

"Michelle, it's not her!" 

 

The woman's tone was mixed with disdain, and shouted; "The Lord is the lord of the Tianzun Temple, Ye 

Tianzun, you must have been in contact with him." 

 

"Ye Tianzun?" Bai Susu was confused, and suddenly a figure appeared in his mind, "You, what you 

wouldn't say is... Ye Fan?" 

 

"Presumptuous, I dared to call my name directly." The woman did not cut off one of Bai Susu's fingers, 

causing Bai Susu to almost faint in pain. 

 

"Say, where is your honor!" 

 

"You let go first, let go first, I'm going to die." 

 

The woman pulled the chains, opened the cell, and walked in. 

 

Bai Susu shrank in the corner, daring not to hide, and said tremblingly: "Ye... Ye Tianzun is in Nanling, 

Qingzhou Province, Daxia." 

 

"Nanling!" 

 

The woman's voice was full of joy, and then she grabbed Bai Susu's hair and snarled, "Why were you 

sent to the base? Are you having an affair with your dignity? Damn woman, you dare to have an affair 

with your dignity." 

 

"No, no, you misunderstood me, Ye Zun and I have nothing to do. I am because..." 



 

"Because of what?" 

 

Bai Susu knew that this woman was Ye Fan's crazy admirer, and if she told her that she was going to 

assassinate Ye Fan's sister, this woman might immediately kill her. 

 

So, she said perfunctorily: "I didn't pay attention to saying the wrong thing, which made Ye Zun 

unhappy, so I was sent over." 

 

"Humph." 

 

The woman released her hand, and suddenly put her foot on Bai Susu's head, and then walked out of 

the cell. 

 

Bai Susu has fainted. 

 

ten minutes later. 

 

A fighter plane broke through the air and left the desert island. 

 

Boom boom boom. 

 

The leader of the prison hurried to the central palace and said nervously, "Report, the island owner, that 

woman is gone." 

 

Michelle raised her brows, walked to the window, looked at the fighter plane that disappeared into the 

sky, and sighed: "Forget it, she must have learned of the whereabouts of the prince, and went to look 

for the prince. What a terrible woman. , Your Honor is going to have a headache again!" 

 

... 

 



Daxia, Nanling, International Airport. 

 

A woman wrapped in a **** trench coat came out with big sunglasses, almost covering half of her face. 

 

But even so, it can be assured that this is a super beauty. 

 

Not only a beauty, but also this incomparable aura, just like a queen, high above, cold and perfect. 

 

The breeze was slow. 

 

The three thousand green silks behind the woman's head swayed like a waterfall, exuding a fascinating 

fragrance. 

 

"Did you find it?" 

 

The woman said to the phone. 

 

Respectful words came from the other end of the phone: "Miss, I have found out that Ye Zun often 

haunts the Nangong family in Nanling." 

 

"good." 

 

The woman bought a Bentley at a Bentley dealership near the airport and drove to the Nangong 

Mansion. 

 

"stop." 

 

The guard of the mansion said, "Miss, who are you and what are you doing here at Nangong's house?" 

 

"I'm looking for Ye Fan." 



 

"Look for Mr. Ye? Wait a moment and I will inform you." 

 

Not long. 

 

Young Master Nangong Pu came out. 

 

Nangong cold recuperation, at this stage, Nangong Pu temporarily replaced Nangong Han to do some 

things, presided over the younger generation of Nangong family, as the facade of Nangong family. 

 

At the first glance of the woman, Nangongpu's pupils contracted, knowing that this woman is powerful, 

not simple, and has a big background. 

 

Moreover, he still came to Ye Fan, maybe it was a big power, a big sect or even a royal princess. 

 

He dare not neglect. 

 

"Hello beautiful sister, my name is Nangong Pu. You are looking for Ye Shi, he is not at Nangong's house 

now. Sister, go in and sit in there, and Ye Shi will come over later." 

 

"Um." 

 

Nangong Pu welcomed the woman into the lobby and sat down, and then he hurriedly called Nangong 

Ci. 

 

Because Nangong Ba has left, Nangong Shou presides over the Zhongxing Group and is busy with 

business; Nangong Han and Nangong Miao are both recovering from their injuries. 

 

The other people in power are busy. After all, the Song family has left. Although the Ocean Group is sold 

to the Mo family, there must be some benefits sinking, and the Nangong family needs to absorb it. 

 



Nangong Pu is light, and it can only be Nangongci, a respected old man, who comes to accompany the 

guests. 

 

"Hello, my name is Nan Gongci, this lady, don't you know your surname?" 

 

"Yue Linglong." 

 

"Good name." Nangongci nodded, seeing Yue Linglong's face cold and unwilling to communicate too 

much. He and Nangongpu looked at each other, a little embarrassed. 

 

Fortunately, a quarter of an hour later, Ye Fan came to Nangong's house. 

 

Nangong Pu waited at the door early and said, "Master Ye, there is a beautiful lady looking for you." 

 

"Who?" 

 

"She said it was Yue Linglong." 

 

Ye Fan immediately staggered. 

 

His face changed, his eyes opened wide, unbelievable: 

 

"what is it call?" 

 

"Yue... Yue Linglong, she said so, I'm sure I heard it right." Nangong Pu was taken aback. 

 

"Just say I left Nanling." 

 

Ye Fan turned around and ran away. 



 

But still not in time, a complaining word echoed in Ye Fan's ears, "My lord, do you hate Linglong so 

much? So cruel, you won't even see each other!" 

Chapter 315: Ye Fan's fanatical suitor 

The grieving words stopped Ye Fan's steps, and at the same time he was sweating profusely. He turned 

stiffly, and saw Yue Linglong walking in front of him. 

 

Take off the windbreaker and sunglasses. 

 

Yue Linglong's figure and face were exposed to the sun. 

 

For a time. 

 

In the courtyard, Nangong Pu took a breath, and even the old man Nangong Ci's heart ripples. 

 

Because. 

 

Yue Linglong is really beautiful. 

 

There was no flaw in that face, it was a perfect artwork of God, carefully crafted. 

 

And the figure, as the name suggests, exquisite and elegant. 

 

If this woman appears in the entertainment circle, she will immediately become a super star, gather 

hundreds of millions of fans in a short time, and become the goddess of the nation. 

 

What surprised Nangongci and Nangongpu the most was that Yue Linglong, who had been cold in the 

lobby and turned away from others thousands of miles away, had her vermilion lips, a little woman's 

posture, her arms around Ye Fan, her voice full of grievances. , Said coquettishly: "Brother Fan, do you 

really hate me so much." 

 



Ye Fan's scalp was numb. 

 

Nangong Pu was extremely envious, but after thinking about it, I am afraid that only a world-class giant 

and young and promising big man like Ye Fan is worthy of the infatuation of a beautiful woman like Yue 

Linglong. 

 

But why? 

 

Why is Ye Fan still unwilling to accept Yue Linglong! 

 

Such a beautiful woman, normal men can't wait to take it down and hold it in the palm of his hand. 

 

Nangongpu thought again that Ye Fan's older sisters were also very beautiful, and they weren't real 

sisters, but nothing happened to Ye Fan and them... 

 

"Could it be that there is a problem with Ye Shi's sexual orientation." 

 

Nangong Pu secretly said in his heart. 

 

If Ye Fan knew that Nangong Pu's heart was moving, he would vomit blood out of anger. 

 

"Brother Fan, why don't you speak? Are you angry? It should be me who should be angry. You left 

without saying goodbye three years ago. I tried to find you, but I found nothing. I have been to the Wild 

Continent. Min Dong, he doesn’t tell me your whereabouts. I have also been to the headquarters of 

Daxia, I have looked for Xingtian, and I have looked for Alexander. They keep secrets. I can’t help it. I 

went to the teaching base, and neither did Michelle’s bad woman. Tell me. I'm very sad, don't you know, 

I have been at the base for three full years. Three years, do you know how I came here in the past three 

years!!!" 

 

Yue Linglong said a lot in one breath. 

 

Ye Fan's face was dazed. 



 

Yue Linglong stayed in the teaching base for three years? 

 

real or fake? 

 

Why didn't Michelle report to him? 

 

Yue Linglong's eyes were red with tears in her eyes, staring at Ye Fan, "Now, I have finally found you, 

and I will never let you go again." 

 

With that, Yue Linglong hugged Ye Fan very tightly. 

 

Nangongci and Nangongpu left wisely. 

 

There are only two people left in the entire yard. 

 

Ye Fan was very moved. He knew Yue Linglong's heart for him. 

 

only…… 

 

"Linglong, let go first." 

 

"do not want." 

 

"Be obedient, or I will force you to send you away." Ye Fan's words worked, Yue Linglong loosened a 

little, raised her head, her chin rested on Ye Fan's chest, and her peach eyes sparkled, arousing affection. 

Looking at Ye Fan. 

 

With this look, any man will be captured. 

 



Ye Fan's heartstrings trembled, but he quickly calmed down and said soberly; "It's alright, don't put me 

down, I know you are naturally charming." 

 

Yue Linglong wrinkled Xiaoqiong's nose. 

 

She is indeed naturally charming and fascinating by nature. In ancient times, she has a "Daji". 

 

However, Ye Fan's heart is like a rock and is not affected. 

 

In fact, it is very simple for Ye Fan to conquer Yue Linglong, but Yue Linglong's identity is not simple. 

Once a relationship occurs, there will be some troubles. 

 

In addition, Ye Fan couldn't see through Yue Linglong. 

 

He felt that Yue Linglong pursued him just to conquer. 

 

Men have the desire to conquer, and women naturally have it. 

 

Especially for a woman who is born to be charming, any man can be captured by her, but Ye Fan can 

hold it, letting Yue Linglong give birth to the desire to "must take him". 

 

Come back. 

 

The encounter between him and Yue Linglong is also very dramatic, a typical "hero saves the beauty". 

 

Five years ago, in the Wild Continent, he accidentally encountered Yue Linglong being besieged and 

rescued her, before being pursued frantically by Yue Linglong. 

 

It was too mad, Ye Fan couldn't stand it. 

 



In desperation, three years ago, I left without saying goodbye. 

 

I originally thought that time would kill everything and Yue Linglong would give up, but never thought 

that she would go to teach the base for three years, a whole three years! 

 

"Ugh." 

 

Ye Fan sighed, looked at Yue Linglong, and said, "Are you sure not to leave?" 

 

Yue Linglong shook her head firmly. 

 

"In that case, you can stay here for now, but don't disturb me. Also, I have several sisters..." 

 

"Do you have a sister?" 

 

Yue Linglong's eyes flickered, thoughtfully. 

 

Ye Fan is worried about this. Yue Linglong is very enthusiastic about him. If he finds out that he and his 

sisters are close, will he hate Meng Qingyi and the others, and even take action to deal with it. 

 

With Yue Linglong's background, Ye Fan also had to be vigilant. 

 

"I understand that I will get along well with my sisters. If they are, I can't wait to see them." 

 

"Not urgent." 

 

Ye Fan let Yue Linglong play by herself for a while, and he treated Nangonghan. 

 

after an hour. 



 

He found that Yue Linglong had disappeared. 

 

"What about people?" 

 

"Master Ye, are you talking about sister Yue? She went to the Nantian Building and said she was going to 

see Miss Meng." 

 

"You told her the location?" 

 

Nangong Pu said bitterly, "Master Ye, I don't know how to say it, sister Yue..." 

 

"okay." 

 

Ye Fan waved his hand. 

 

Yue Linglong is naturally charming and seductive, and can confuse men. Nangong Pu is afraid that Yue 

Linglong can catch a glance at her young age. 

 

He hurried to the Nantian Building. 

 

Come to the office. 

 

"sister!" 

 

Ye Fan shouted. 

 

It was found that Meng Qingyi, Xia Yaoguang and Yue Linglong had a very happy chat, and the three girls 

became one. 

 



"Xiaofan, you are here." 

 

With a red face, Meng Qingyi waved to Ye Fan and said with a smile: "You kid, you don't agree with your 

sisters when you have someone." 

 

"Uh, object?" 

 

Ye Fan glared at Yue Linglong. 

 

Meng Qingyi hummed: "Why, it's this time, you still don't admit it." 

 

Xia Yaoguang has a serious duty and said: "You are really a scumbag. Let Linglong wait for you for three 

years. You have worked so hard to find you, but you still want to chase her away. Linglong is such a 

beautiful and gentle girl. I don't know how many men dream of you. I don't know the rareness, I was 

about to beat you up." 

 

Come on, Xia Yaoguang wants to twist Ye Fan's ears. 

 

Yue Linglong hugged Xia Yaoguang quickly, and shook her head: "Sister Yaoguang, it's okay. Time sees 

people's hearts. I believe Brother Fan will feel my sincerity now and will live with me." 

 

Damn it! 

 

Ye Fan almost spit out a mouthful of old blood. 

 

Linglong is too good at acting this month. Not being an actor is really a loss for the entertainment 

industry. 

 

"You know to protect her." Xia Yaoguang cursed with a smile, then turned her head and warned: "Don't 

want to drive Linglong away again. There are rooms in the villa, so let's live with us." 

 



"Wow, really, thank you Sister Yaoguang for loving you." 

 

The moon is exquisite and charming, which eats all genders. 

 

Xia Yaoguang and Meng Qingyi had already preconceived and planted the seeds of their love for Yue 

Linglong in their hearts. 

 

It's not easy to pinch this kind of thing. 

 

Ye Fan had a headache. 

 

The two of Meng Qingyi were breached, and Su Muyu, Zhong Ling and Fang Rui could no longer be 

taken. 

 

Preparing to send a message to Su Muyu's trio. 

 

"Kang Dang." 

 

The three pushed in. 

 

Zhong Ling took the lead and shouted: "Xiaofan's girlfriend, who is it and where is it?" 

 

"sister……" 

 

Ye Fan just opened his mouth. 

 

Yue Linglong rushed over, like a cute rabbit, rushing into Zhong Ling's arms, and said softly: "Fifth Sister, 

my name is Yue Linglong, I am Brother Fan's girlfriend." 

 

"it's beautiful!" 



 

"Second sister, seventh sister." 

 

Su Muyu and Fang Rui also smiled. 

 

Ye Fan knew that it was useless to say anything, and now to defend, he would only fully claim the title of 

"Scumbag". 

 

After half an hour. 

 

At the entrance of Xiamen, Yue Linglong took Ye Fan's arm and waved to Meng Qingyi and others. 

 

"Sister, let's go." 

 

Meng Qingyi nodded, and exhorted: "Xiao Fan, take Linglong with you for fun. I have already paid you a 

million in the card. You can buy anything Linglong wants. If you don’t have enough money, tell me. You 

owe Linglong for three years. , Must be compensated, have you heard it!" 

Chapter 316: You are destined to be my man! 

"You can." 

 

When he got in the car, Ye Fan's face was covered with frost. 

 

Yue Linglong said pitifully: "Brother Fan, don't give birth. My sisters love me very much, and I am not 

bad, so I am still qualified to be your girlfriend." 

 

Ye Fan rolled his eyes madly. 

 

But having said that, with Yue Linglong's background, he is indeed qualified to be his girlfriend. 

 

The two came to Nanhuai Street. 



 

Yue Linglong's appearance is difficult to not attract attention. It can be described as turning heads. There 

are even some bold ones who directly ignore Ye Fan and ask for Yue Linglong's WeChat. 

 

"Look, how many men treat me as a goddess, and they want to kneel and lick me, why don't you know 

what is good or bad, Brother Fan." 

 

"Well, you are awesome!" 

 

Ye Fan shrugged. To others, Yue Linglong is a treasure, and to him, it is simply a headache. 

 

This is not. 

 

What to say. 

 

Ye Fan led Yue Linglong to Baolai Mall. 

 

As the Nanling luxury goods mall, people who enter and leave are naturally luxurious. When they first 

entered, they met a group of rich second generations. 

 

"Damn!" 

 

Seeing Yue Linglong, a rich second-generation eyeballs would pop out. 

 

A rich second generation ran up immediately, stopped the way, and smiled: "Beauty, you are the most 

beautiful lady I have ever seen. I want to invite you to dinner. We will add a WeChat account and I will 

pick you up at your house in the evening." 

 

Yue Linglong said, "I have a boyfriend." 

 



The rich second generation looked at Ye Fan and asked uncomfortably: "What is your name, where is 

it?" 

 

"you do not know me?" 

 

"Why do I want to know you?" The rich second generation pouted and said, "I care if you are the 

boyfriend of this beautiful lady. Now I want to add her on WeChat. Did you hear that!" 

 

"up to you." 

 

Ye Fan didn't care. 

 

When the rich second generation heard it, he knew that Ye Fan was a little white face without 

background. He immediately changed his mind, took out a stack of red tickets, fell on Ye Fan, and 

shouted in a low voice: "Boy, take this 30,000 yuan and get fucked. From now on, you are breaking up, 

and you are no longer the boyfriend of this beautiful woman." 

 

"you sure?" 

 

Ye Fan said playfully. 

 

The rich second generation yelled: "Why, you still have a trace of doubt!" 

 

"That's not true, it's just that 30,000 yuan is too little. My girlfriend is so beautiful, so you can give it that 

way. Does that mean, is she only worth 30,000 yuan?" 

 

"Uh, this..." 

 

Ye Fan hummed, "It's too shabby to pick up girls just like you." 

 



The rich second generation gritted his teeth and made a decisive decision: "I will give you one million as 

a break-up fee, how about it!" 

 

"Sure enough, the atmosphere." 

 

Ye Fan gave a thumbs up, "Check or transfer?" 

 

Yue Linglong was already covered with black lines. 

 

Seeing Fu Erdai was about to call to get money, Yue Linglong raised her hand and slapped Fu Erdai 

directly, and directly slapped Fu Erdai. 

 

"You, what are you doing?" 

 

"My boyfriend asked me to beat you. He said that your toad wants to eat swan meat. He also said that if 

you get one million, you will run away. He will cheat you one million." 

 

"what!" 

 

The rich second generation was furious. 

 

Ye Fan's face is calm, Kanyue Linglong holds his head up, his face is sly. 

 

"you wanna die!" 

 

The friends of the second generation of the rich came around and called a group of bodyguards; just as 

the swords were drawn, an indifferent voice sounded: "What are you doing, who is making trouble in 

my Baolai Mall." 

 

"Mo Shao!" 



 

Seeing people coming, a few rich second generations are like mice, and when they see a cat, they shrink 

their necks and dare not presumptuously. 

 

Mo Ge came and found that it was Ye Fan, and he quickly reprimanded: "You bastards, even Ye Shao 

dare to offend, do you want to die!" 

 

"Ye Shao? What Ye Shao?" 

 

"Meng Qingyi, Chairman of Qingguang Group, Su Muyu, Chairman of the TCM Labor Union, Fang Rui, 

Vice President of the Institute of Biology of Nanling University, and Mr. Ye Fan, the younger brother of 

the outstanding criminal police officer of the public security system, Mr. Ye Fan, are I clear enough." 

 

Several rich second generations were struck by lightning, and their faces changed drastically. 

 

Everyone knew about the Bai family, but he didn't expect that this person was Ye Fan. There are a few 

sisters who are covered, enough to walk sideways in Nanling. 

 

"I'm sorry, Shao Ye, we have no eyes, please forgive me." 

 

"No, no, I must not be angry either." 

 

Ye Fan shook his head. 

 

But this, to the rich second generation, it sounds like Ye Fan’s "irony". The families of a few people are 

not as good as the Bai family. The Bai family has been harassed, and Bai Susu has been sent abroad. How 

dare they fight Ye Fan? . 

 

Puff through. 

 

Several people knelt down and cried out: "Ye Shao, we really know that we were wrong, please, my lord 

has a lot, don't rectify my family. I'll kowtow to you." 



 

"We kowtow to you." 

 

Seven or eight rich second generations knelt in a row and kowtow. 

 

This is simply a rare spectacle. Large crowds of customers watched and whispered, and their words were 

full of worship of Ye Fan. 

 

Of course, there is also a marvel at Yue's exquisite appearance. 

 

Mo Ge also noticed that Yue Linglong, the young master who read countless women, blushed, looked 

away awkwardly, calmed down, and stopped thinking about it. 

 

"I really don't blame you." 

 

Ye Fan couldn't laugh or cry. 

 

"You like her, just **** her away. I'm very happy to see such a situation. It's best not to let her come to 

me." 

 

"Ye Shao! Brother Fan! Boss! 

 

"We were wrong!" 

 

"Boom boom..." 

 

The more Ye Fan said that, the more frightened these rich second generations became. 

 

Mo Ge's mouth twitched. 

 



He coughed and said: "Okay, Ye Shao forgive you, get out." 

 

"Yes Yes Yes." 

 

"Thanks Ye Shao, and Mo Shao." 

 

The rich second generation runs away dingy. 

 

The crowd of onlookers also reluctantly dispersed. 

 

Ye Fan smiled and said, "This Baolai Mall belongs to your Mo family?" 

 

"To be exact, it's the industry I made, and it has nothing to do with the family." Mo Ge smiled and 

looked at Yue Linglong, "Brother Ye, is this this?" 

 

"My name is Yue Linglong." 

 

"Yue Linglong is good." Mo Ge didn't dare to look at Yue Linglong for a long time, worried that Ye Fan 

would be offended. He was also amazed at Yue Linglong's beauty and charm, and it was the first time he 

saw such a strange woman. 

 

"A hero is worthy of a beauty." 

 

Mo Ge clapped his hands and said with a smile: "When I first met, I, as the host, naturally had to 

express. Miss Yue, what is important in the mall, just take it, and I will give you a waiver." 

 

"Really?" 

 

"It's within 100 million yuan. It's not that I'm stingy. If there are too many, I can't explain to a few 

partners." 



 

Yue Linglong pulled Ye Fan and urged: "Brother Fan, let's go pick jewelry. You never gave me anything. 

You must send me a token of love today." 

 

Ye Fan pulled his face. 

 

This makes Mo Ge very puzzled, not happy to have such a beautiful girlfriend? 

 

Is it possible... 

 

Is it too much? 

 

Mo Ge secretly cursed in his heart: These years, it is really a flood, a flood, a drought, a drought, where 

to go. 

 

Yue Linglong actually took a hundred million yuan worth of jewelry, which was not at all ambiguous. 

Although Mo Ge didn't say anything, she must be heartbroken in her heart. 

 

"Mo Shao, I took it away." 

 

"well." 

 

Mo Ge nodded with a smile. 

 

After Ye Fan and the two left the mall, Mo Ge staggered and went back to the office to rest with the 

help of the secretary. 

 

"It's rude." 

 



Ye Fan said dissatisfied: "Don't tell me that you are interested in these jewelry, this kind of thing, in a 

word, don't you have as much as you want." 

 

"Of course, I want Jinshan Yinshan." Yue Linglong was like a proud vacancy. 

 

This woman is really too confident and too proud. 

 

Really a queen. 

 

Ye Fan sometimes loses consciousness, but he is always on guard; he coughed and asked, "Then why are 

you doing so much?" 

 

Yue Linglong glanced at it and said with a smile: "For my sisters, I have to have a good relationship with 

my sisters, so that the identity of my sister-in-law can be stable." 

 

"Fuck, you are a scheming girl!" 

 

"No way, I won't let you run away again. I want to hold you firmly, and when I get the chance, I will take 

you back to the family." 

 

Yue Linglong took a step, standing in front of Ye Yefan, proud and confident with a red face, her star-like 

eyes wafted with moving brilliance, which moved the heartstrings and stirred her heart. 

 

She held her head up, and said sincerely, firmly and unquestionably: "Ye Fan, you are destined to be my 

man in this life, and only I am worthy of you. Ye Fan, you can't escape, no matter what you experience, 

in the end, We will cultivate a positive result. Even if the time is a bit long, another three years, or five or 

ten years, what else! I can afford it!!" 

Chapter 317: Overlord! 

Yue Linglong became Ye Fan's girlfriend. 

 

Of course, this was an external claim, and it was Meng Qingyi and the others. Ye Fan didn't admit it, and 

kept a certain distance from Yue Linglong. 



 

As for Yue Linglong's swearing that he is her man, Ye Fan didn't take it seriously, and didn't take it to 

heart. 

 

As the days approached, Ye Fan was already planning to go to the Central Capital. 

 

He will definitely delay a lot of time when he leaves. 

 

Fortunately, these days, Qingguang Group has thoroughly established its foothold and developed in an 

orderly manner. 

 

With the help of the Lu family, Su Muyu and Mo Ya established a medical hall, still called Sifan Medical 

Hall. 

 

Her fame has already started. On the day the medical center was established, most of Nanling's 

dignitaries came to congratulate her; moreover, the medical center's business was also booming. 

 

With the Nine Dragon God Needle and the Hades fingering, Su Muyu can be said to be like a fish in the 

water. When many lords have seen her medical operation, they have no doubt about her position as 

president. 

 

Mid to late February. 

 

On this day, Ye Fan came to the Yinhe Building. 

 

In the office. 

 

In addition to the nine princesses Qin Luoyin, there are Wan Guihai and Kong Yunsheng. 

 

"Master Ye." 

 



"sit down." 

 

Ye Fan nodded and said, "Luoyin, you have called everyone together. There must be a major event. Did 

the Qin family take action?" 

 

"Yes." 

 

Qin Luoyin's face was ugly. 

 

"Tell me." 

 

"Because of the confrontation between Tianzhou TCM circles and Qingzhou TCM circles a while ago, 

Tianzhou was defeated horribly, which caused quite a stir in Tianzhou. The Taoist Xuanji in the Six Ways 

of Tianzhou has a close relationship with the Qin family..." 

 

Ye Fan said, "I know that Taoist Xuanji has an affair with the grandmaster who sits in the Qin family, and 

that grandmaster is the third elder of the 72nd Sect to kill the Shenzong." 

 

Qin Luoyin said: "This is the great elder. Because Taoist Xuanji was beaten, he was very angry; but Taoist 

Xuanji said that you are a master, and he was a little jealous, so he didn't kill it for a long time." 

 

"You mean, it's killing now?" 

 

"That's not true. It's because the great elder sent someone to investigate and found something. Now I 

suspect that I am Princess Qin." 

 

"Oh?" 

 

Ye Fan was full of playfulness. 

 



Qin Luoyin sighed, “I’m just skeptical now, but I’m not sure yet. Isn’t it the Lunar New Year on February 

28? Tianzhou’s rule is to hold a business exchange meeting on the 22nd of the Lunar New Year.” 

 

"Today on the 18th, three days later." 

 

"Yes." 

 

"In other words, you were invited?" 

 

Qin Luoyin nodded with an ugly expression. 

 

Wan Guihai spoke; "If this is the case, I will return to the Qin family in three days, just in front of the 

tycoons of the Tianzhou business community, coming strong and regaining the power of the Qin family." 

 

Kong Yunsheng echoed: "Miss Qin, my Confucian family will help." 

 

"The Confucian family and the Nangong family are assisted by the business community; and I will take 

the Sun Moon Gate and the Five Elements Hall, this is the help of the rivers and lakes." 

 

"Ye Da is dealing with killing the elder of Shenzong." 

 

"It's perfect." 

 

Wan Guihai patted his thigh, grinned, and said with a smile: "Miss Qin, what do you have to worry 

about." 

 

Qin Luoyin thought for a while. 

 

The energy behind me is huge, super huge, but still a little nervous. 

 



after all. 

 

Ten years. 

 

It has been ten years since she was expelled from the Qin family. In these ten years, he has not even 

stepped into Tianzhou. 

 

When she went back suddenly, her heart was numb. 

 

Ye Fan saw Qin Luoyin’s complex feelings, and comforted: “After all, it’s a matter of time. As Lao Wan 

said, it’s better to take advantage of this exchange meeting and you come forward to expose the crimes 

of the Qin family’s ruler. However, Return to the Qin family strongly. Then you can fight for power, so 

just let it go and do it." 

 

"good!" 

 

Qin Luoyin got up, his beautiful face was shining with heroic spirit, and his eyes became sharp. 

 

"In three days, we will go to Tianzhou!" 

 

... 

 

The end of the year is approaching. 

 

Nanling also began to lively and celebrate. There were more and more people in the commercial street, 

with lanterns and lanterns hanging. 

 

at the same time. 

 

Nanling also ushered in the first snow. 



 

The whole Nanling was wrapped in silver and turned into a world of ice and snow. Standing on the upper 

floors of the building, looking out, it was really the same color as the sky and the sky. 

 

Nowadays. 

 

The fourth sister is back. 

 

Tong Xiaoman, who has been filming in Hengdian, took a one-month vacation and came to Nanling. 

 

This evening. 

 

In the small villa, Meng Qingyi and Su Muyu cooked a large table full of dishes; the beautiful women 

gathered together, and Ye Fan was the only man. 

 

This picture is what a man dreams of. 

 

Laughter, warmth and warmth, this is the feeling of home. When talking about excitement, Tong 

Xiaoman joked; "Xiao Fan, when will you marry Linglong and have a baby? I want to be an aunt." 

 

Ye Fan got goose bumps all over his body. 

 

Fled. 

 

The girls drew jokes, but Yue Linglong was very proud. She spoke well among her elder sisters, and her 

elder sisters loved her. 

 

"Ding Dong." 

 

In the room, Ye Fan received Qin Luoyin's news-- 



 

Brother Fan, don't forget, tomorrow is the 18th, going to Tianzhou. I have discussed with Old Brother 

Wan and Old Kong. You can arrive at the airport before nine o'clock tomorrow. 

 

Ye Fan replied with an "OK" expression. 

 

Leaning in front of the window, looking at the bright night, Ye Fan's thoughts float away... 

 

Many, many things happened during his return to Changning and Nanling, and even what happened in 

the past few months was even more exciting than his years when he traveled across the world 

battlefield. 

 

"Alas, it's a pity that Ye Chen has lost his memory, and now there is no sign of improvement, otherwise I 

can already know a lot of secrets, and even the truth will surface." 

 

Ye Fan was very upset. 

 

"The ancestral land of the royal family is only known to the senior officials in Daxia. It is not easy to find 

out. I hope that in early March, the Lord Hou will live and die. Someone from the Ye royal family will 

watch the battle so that they can get in touch." 

 

"For so long, Xiaolong doesn't know what happened?" 

 

For a long time, Ye Fan didn't say anything, but he was always worried for Jiang Long. 

 

He acted as my undercover agent next to Xiao Shenzhou. Maybe he entered the Xiao royal clan. Once 

exposed, only one would die. 

 

Jiang Long is very strong, but Ye Fan doesn't think he can or come out of the ancestral land of the Xiao 

family. 

 

"It's Tianzhou, we have to go to the capital." 



 

Ye Fan retracted his gaze and muttered to himself. 

 

Early the next morning. 

 

In the yard, Ye Fan fought a set of boxing after sweeping the snow. 

 

After breakfast, he slipped away quietly, and the province was entangled by Yue Linglong; he came to 

the airport and boarded a private jet. 

 

On the plane, Qin Luoyin, Kong Yunsheng, and Wanguihai were all present. In addition, there were also 

Ming Ri Mingyue and his wife, the master of the Sun Moon Gate, the five masters of the Five Elements 

Hall, Kong Donglin, the eldest son of Kong Yunsheng, and Nangong Injury. 

 

This is a powerful force. 

 

Together, let's not say that the Tianzhou Qin family, even a large family in the central capital, must be 

afraid of one or two. 

 

"Brother Fan, there are ten fighters. Ten thousand of them are wounded by the Confucian family and 

Nangong. The team composed of the Sun Moon Gate, the Five Elements Hall, and my elite fighters are 

all masters. Ten thousand are equivalent to three. Ten thousand combat power!" 

 

"enough." 

 

Ye Fan didn't care, but actually didn't need it, because there were also people in the Tianzun Hall on the 

other side of Tianzhou. 

 

Moreover, it is stronger than Wanguihai. 

 

After all, Tianzhou is the most powerful state in addition to Zhongzhou, the branch of Tianzun Hall, 

which is located in Tianzhou, is naturally not vulgar. 



 

Depart on time at nine o'clock. 

 

Eleven fighters soared into the sky and disappeared into the sky in the blink of an eye. 

 

... 

 

Tianzhou. 

 

One of Daxia's Kyushu, the comprehensive strength ranks second, and it is located in the north of 

Zhongzhou. 

 

The land is vast, 3 million square kilometers, one third larger than Qingzhou. 

 

The natural treasures, the outstanding people and the great people. 

 

Above it, thirty-six cities, like thirty-six bright flowers, dot the land of Tianzhou. 

 

It can be seen from the satellite map that there are 33 cities, and the stars are generally guarding the 

three prosperous giant cities in the center. 

 

The three giant cities in the center formed the horns. 

 

Ask the three cities separately: Badu, Yandu, and Huadu. 

 

The provincial capital of Tianzhou is the dominant capital. 

 

However, in history, both Yandu and Huadu were once the provincial capitals of Tianzhou. 

 



Especially Huadu, as its name suggests, is known as the world's largest city of flowers and the hottest 

tourist city in the summer. 

 

The provincial capital is overlord. 

 

There is a seven-star hotel by the Jinyu River. 

 

Today's large-scale business exchange meeting in Tianzhou was held in this seven-star hotel, and the 

entire hotel was closed for business just to accept the nobles who came to the exchange meeting. 

 

You know, in the entire 36 cities of Tianzhou, there are countless big bosses and celebrities, but the 

hotels are completely fit. 

 

One hundred and eight floors, 399 meters. 

 

Go straight to Xiaohan. 

 

This is still above ground. 

 

Under the ground, there are nine floors! ! 

 

The Lingxiao Hotel is an iconic building in Badu and even Tianzhou. 

 

As early as a few days ago, people from all over the world came to check in, but there are strict 

requirements—— 

 

Those worth less than one billion can only play on the ninth floor. 

 

More than one billion can enter the ground floor. 

 



Because the first floor is the welcoming lobby, so: 

 

Worth 1 to 2 billion, in the second floor. 

 

Worth 2-3 billion, in the third floor. 

 

It is worth 3-4 billion and is on the fourth floor. 

 

... 

 

By analogy, every billion is a level. 

 

With a value of 10 billion, the limit is the 100th floor; and going up, the value of each layer needs to 

increase by 10 billion. 

 

In other words, if you want to enter the 101st floor, you must be worth no less than 20 billion; 

 

102 floors, no less than 30 billion; 

 

103 times, no less than 40 billion; 

 

... 

 

108 floors, no less than 90 billion, in fact, the highest floor is the gathering place of hundreds of billions 

of bigwigs. 

 

now. 

 

The most luxurious box on the highest floor. 



 

A burly and mighty man stood in front of the floor-to-ceiling windows, overlooking the busy traffic 

below, admiring the surging waters of the Jinyu River, and overlooking the city's sights in a radius of tens 

of miles... 

 

"Patriarch." 

 

At the right time, a word came from behind, and a big secretary in a suit and leather shoes said: "The 

nine princesses, chairman of the Galaxy Group from Qingzhou, sent an email, agreeing to participate in 

this exchange meeting. They are already on their way." 

Chapter 318: Above the sky 

"come yet." 

 

The man in front of the French window muttered to himself. 

 

His name is Qin Hanlin, the current Patriarch of the Qin family, a giant of Tianzhou, a big figure who 

stomped Tianzhou and trembled. 

 

Even in the central capital, Qin Hanlin is also famous. 

 

You should know that the Qin family's commercial volume has reached three trillion. Only the first-line 

families and super families in the central capital can be compared with it, and there are already a few 

strong second-line pinnacle families. 

 

It can be said that Qin Hanlin, who is in charge of the Qin family, is one of the peak people in the entire 

building business community. 

 

How mighty such a character is! 

 

Qin Hanlin stood there with a convincing aura, no weaker than the martial arts master. 

 



Of course, this is not to say that Qin Hanlin is a master, but that the majesty of a high-ranking person is 

comparable to that of a master; in addition, Qin Hanlin is also a martial artist, a master of inner strength. 

 

"Ten years ago, Qin Luoyin was arrested from the family. Later, in order to make Qin Junjie be loyal, I 

asked him to chase Qin Luoyin and ordered him to come back with Qin Luoyin's head. In fact, Qin Junjie 

did mention it. Qin Luoyin's head is back, and I still remember that the **** head is still in the middle of 

the lobby, making everyone in the Qin family look bad and secretly saying that Qin Junjie is cruel!" 

 

"Yes, Patriarch." The big secretary nodded. He was a celebrity next to Qin Hanlin. He was given the 

surname "Qin". He was regarded as the Qin family and knew what happened back then. 

 

He recalled: "Qin Junjie and Qin Luoyin were like brothers and sisters, and they cut off Qin Luoyin's head 

with their own hands..." 

 

"Do not!" 

 

Qin Hanlin solemnly said. 

 

The big secretary was amazed, "Patriarch, what's the matter?" 

 

Qin Hanlin looked at the holy city and said coldly; "Now I suspect that Qin Junjie didn't kill Qin Luoyin 

back then." 

 

"But, that head is indeed Qin Luoyin, and his face is exactly the same." 

 

"What if it's plastic surgery?" Qin Hanlin sneered, "At that time, that head just glanced at it briefly, 

without careful examination, Qin Junjie passed the pass." 

 

The big secretary's eyes flickered, and he said cautiously: "Patriarch, do you suspect that the nine 

princesses, the chairman of Qingzhou Yinhe Group, is Qin Luoyin?" 

 



Qin Hanlin turned around, picked up a document, and said heavily: "There is a possibility, and the 

probability is very high. The Nine Princesses also established the Galaxy Group ten years ago, and their 

entrepreneurial approach is very similar to Qin Luoyin's." 

 

Everyone has their own unique habits. 

 

For some business geniuses, these habits will be invested in their careers, which will result in a specific 

management and development method. 

 

Some business executives have keen eyes and are able to detect them. 

 

Qin Hanlin is like that. 

 

Ten years ago, when Qin Luoyin was in his twenties, he was already able to excel. He managed the six 

companies under the Qin family and managed them in an orderly manner. The Yinhe Group was very 

similar, so he had to doubt it. 

 

"Patriarch, whether the nine princesses are Qin Luoyin or not, the truth will be revealed immediately." 

 

"Yes." 

 

Qin Hanlin closed his eyes, and the scene of the internal turmoil in the Qin family ten years ago 

appeared in his mind. He frowned and squeezed his fist secretly. 

 

Compared with ten years ago, the Qin family is under greater pressure. In the past, there was the Zhao 

family in Yandu and the Qiu family in Huadu. Once the Qin family relapsed into civil strife, the Zhao 

family and the Qiu family would surely take action, and the consequences would be disastrous. 

 

Qin Luoyin, you are always a thorn in my heart. 

 

You didn't die back then. Today, how could I let you go. 

 



Qin Hanlin secretly said in his heart. 

 

His eyes became sharp, his breath rose, and he said in a deep voice; "Since the nine princesses dare to 

come, I think there must be arrangements, and she must not let her disturb the situation." 

 

"Patriarch, I have arranged it." 

 

"Um." 

 

Qin Hanlin nodded, and then strode out of the office. 

 

108 Great Hall. 

 

Here are hundreds of billionaires, all big names in the 36th City of Tianzhou, in addition to that, 

Zhongzhou also has a few distinguished guests. 

 

"Patriarch Qin is here." 

 

Someone speaks. 

 

Everyone looked over, with awe in their eyes. 

 

Qin Hanlin smiled and said: "The annual Tianzhou Business Exchange Conference has begun today. I am 

very glad that you can come. It is different from the past. This time, I also invited a few friends from 

Zhongzhou. I must have known each other just now. ." 

 

Five men and women came to Zhongzhou. 

 

Everyone is the richest man in a city. 

 



Tianzhou is 3 million square kilometers, but it is not even half the size of Zhongzhou. Zhongzhou is a full 

8 million square kilometers, which is equivalent to three or four states combined. 

 

On the land of 8 million square kilometers, more than half of it is natural landforms, which have not 

been developed or cannot be developed. 

 

On the remaining land, there are 108 cities, which are satellite cities, which guard the central capital. 

 

In fact. 

 

Kyushu all over the world are all such branches. 

 

Major cities surround the provincial capital, and so does Kyushu. Eight continents, including Tianzhou, 

Qingzhou, Youzhou, and Cangzhou, guard the vast Zhongzhou in eight directions. 

 

This kind of topography and branch construction made the Great Xia stand tall, unable to invade by 

foreign races, and prospered for five thousand years. 

 

anyway. 

 

The cities where these five men and women are located are in the middle and lower reaches of 108 City 

in Zhongzhou, but everyone is also a billionaire; one of them is worth 300 billion. 

 

When Qin Hanlin delivered a speech, the Lingxiao Hotel welcomed several people. 

 

It was Ye Fan and the others. 

 

Qin Luoyin put on a mask, took out the invitation letter, and then the staff gave a pass with a "full" on it. 

It means that all floors of the entire Lingxiao Hotel can be visited. 

 



Ye Fan saw that the previous Regal Pass was covered with "70", indicating that he could only move 

below the 70th floor. 

 

Qin Luoyin did not go directly to the top floor, he chose one at random and came to the 49th floor. 

 

"It's a big deal." 

 

Knowing the arrangement of the hotel floor and value, Kong Yunsheng and Nangongshang couldn't help 

but admire them, and they had a new understanding of the energy of the Qin family. 

 

The Lingxiao Hotel at this moment is equivalent to a gathering of the rich in Tianzhou. All people add up 

to control the economy of Tianzhou. 

 

What a horror is this! 

 

When they came to the 49th floor of the conference hall, the figures moved, and in the center of the 

conference hall, there was a Qin family partying. 

 

There is a Qin family in power on each floor. 

 

A total of 108 people. 

 

The Qin family didn't send anyone to the nine underground floors worth less than 100 million, so they 

didn't bother to pay attention to them. They were too small. 

 

"There are so many people in the Qin family. There are 108 people in power." Ye Fan admired what a 

huge family this must be. 

 

Qin Luoyin proudly said: "My Qin family has a recorded heritage of 800 years. I started to be a tyrant 300 

years ago. It hasn't declined for 300 years. It has become more and more wealthy and powerful. 

quantity." 

 



"I don't know right now, but ten years ago, our Qin family had twenty-four veins, each of which had 

dozens of people. The Guangzu people were nine-near and five-six-hundred. In ten years, there should 

be more, I doubt There are seven hundred people." 

 

"The Qin family may be comparable to the first-tier families in the Central Capital. Seven or eight 

hundred clansmen are not too many; the families in the Central Capital that have been passed down for 

thousands of years or even longer have more clans, and there are thousands of clansmen at every turn." 

 

Ye Fan nodded. 

 

There are still very few people in the family in the secular world, such as those tribes in the Wild 

Continent. There are tens of thousands of people who are all connected by blood, and they are all 

tribesmen. 

 

A group of people stayed on the 49th floor for a while, and then they looked up... 

 

Qin Luoyin was wearing a mask and did not attract attention. 

 

Because many people who participated in the exchange meeting were wearing masks; this is because, 

after all, it is an exchange meeting, and there will definitely be some shady transactions. It is also 

necessary to wear a mask to hide your identity. 

 

finally. 

 

Ye Fan waited to come to the 100th floor... 

 

at the same time. 

 

Qin Luoyin sent a text message. 

 

On the 108th floor, Qin Hanlin received a report from the secretary: "Patriarch, the nine princesses of 

the Galaxy Group said that they have arrived at the Lingxiao Hotel." 



 

"where?" 

 

"I didn't say, it should not be on this floor." 

 

A curve of Qin Hanlin's mouth appeared, and he commanded: "Let's start, project the image to each 

floor." 

 

"Yes!" 

 

Suddenly. 

 

Qin Hanlin appeared on every floor of the Lingxiao Hotel. 

 

"call!" 

 

When he saw the man on the screen, Qin Luo's eyes were about to split, and a murderous aura broke 

out. 

 

But the next moment, Ye Fan pressed her shoulder, "Don't be impulsive, and see what he is going to 

do!" 

 

Qin Luoyin tried to calm down. 

 

Just listen, Qin Hanlin said: "Friends on all floors, I can't visit every floor, so I got a projection and talked 

to everyone." 

 

"First of all, thank you all for coming, and hope you all have fun." 

 



"Next, I will say an important thing. Someone from Qin Qin will auction a treasure, and friends who are 

interested can bid." 

 

"Then don't say much, let's look at the treasures to be auctioned!!" 

Chapter 319: Miles of the country 

As the camera turned, a beautiful lady appeared with a plate covered with a piece of black gauze. 

 

The 108th-floor rich were all caught in their eyes. 

 

Qin Hanlin said: "Everyone, I won't be selling off, please see!" 

 

Huh. 

 

The black veil was uncovered. 

 

Everyone clearly saw a picture scroll on the plate. 

 

"This is!" 

 

Qin Luoyin's pupils contracted, and his entire body trembled. 

 

Ye Fan looked sideways, but didn't say anything. 

 

Qin Hanlin motioned to the two maids to spread out the picture scroll, he introduced, "Everyone, you 

can see clearly, this picture scroll of trying clothes is called "Ten Thousand Miles of Rivers and 

Mountains"." 

 

"Those who are familiar with my Qin family must know that this map of the world of thousands of miles 

is a treasure of my Qin family." 

 



"This painting, from the hands of ancient people, has a history of about 500 years and is very worthwhile 

as a collection." 

 

"Today, taking advantage of the exchange meeting, someone from Qin Qin put it out for auction, and 

the right is to add to the fun. Then, the auction will officially start. There is no reserve price, and there 

are no restrictions on price increases. Friends, please feel free." 

 

When the words fell, someone shouted immediately. 

 

"I'll give one hundred million!" 

 

"One hundred million is ridiculous. It is embarrassing to drive out so much money. The ancient paintings 

five hundred years ago are so intactly preserved, I gave one hundred and fifty million." 

 

"Hahaha, I thought you paid two hundred million. It turned out to be only an increase of fifty million. It 

really laughs at me." 

 

"Then how much do you pay!" 

 

"I give out three hundred million." 

 

"400 million!" 

 

"430 million!" 

 

"I give out five hundred million, who dares to compete with me..." 

 

"Go away, I took six billion." 

 

In three to five minutes, the price of Wanli Jiangshantu was one billion yuan. 



 

That's right, one billion! 

 

In fact, all wealthy people know in their hearts that buying ancient paintings is fake, and the real 

purpose is only to establish a relationship with the Qin family. 

 

The loss of more than two billion yuan, if you can build a relationship with the Qin family and conduct in-

depth cooperation, it is also worthwhile, and you will be able to pay back within three years. 

 

These rich people have a long-term vision. 

 

Qin Luoyin's breathing was also extremely rapid when the rich and the rich were struggling with blood, 

and hatred flashed in his eyes. 

 

"This picture of thousands of miles of rivers and mountains is yours?" 

 

Ye Fan asked. 

 

Qin Luoyin gritted his teeth and nodded heavily. 

 

"Thousands of miles of rivers and mountains, this is my mother's stuff. I once heard my father say that 

my mother also has an unusual background, but for some reason, she was forced to leave the family. 

Contains some big secret." 

 

"After my parents disappeared, Qin Hanlin seized power in the family turmoil; I was expelled from the 

family, and I was alone. Fortunately, I had hidden the map of the country and mountains outside the 

country a long time ago, and managed to escape with the map of the country and mountains." 

 

"However, Qin Hanlin refused to let me go and sent Qin Junjie, the brother who has the best 

relationship with me, to hunt down." 

 



"Qin Junjie had long expected that Qin Hanlin would test his loyalty. He made preparations and chopped 

off the head of a female corpse who had undergone plastic surgery, which was exactly the same as 

mine. Later, he also took away the pictures of thousands of miles of rivers and mountains. Only in this 

way can Qin be guaranteed. Hanlin believed that I was dead." 

 

Speaking of this, Qin Luoyin's voice became sharp, staring at the smiling Qin Hanlin on the screen with a 

murderous look. 

 

"Qin Hanlin deliberately auctioned pictures of thousands of miles of rivers and mountains in order to 

force me to show up. I won't let him go, this bastard!" 

 

"Since it's yours, then take a picture." Ye Fan said disapprovingly, "Two billion." 

 

In a word, the audience was silent. 

 

When Wanli Jiangshantu shouted 1.5 billion, few people had spoken because the price was really too 

high. 

 

This will add five hundred million... 

 

Bull! 

 

Which rich man is it? 

 

The people on the 100th floor all looked at Ye Fan, and he said faintly, "What are you doing? If you want 

it, you will continue to increase the price. If you don't shout, it will be finalized." 

 

"This young master is refreshing!" 

 

Those in power in the Qin family clapped their hands in admiration. 

 



On the 108th floor, Ye Fan’s voice of bidding came up, and the host looked at the hammer: "Two billion, 

is there anyone else who bid?" 

 

quiet. 

 

No one spoke. 

 

The corner of Qin Hanlin's mouth raised, calmly, his eyes were facing the camera; and this, seen on the 

screen, is equivalent to Qin Hanlin looking at everyone. 

 

Qin Luoyin and Qin Hanlin looked at each other. 

 

Looking at each other across the space, Qin Luoyin's teeth tickled fiercely. 

 

"Two billion once!" 

 

"Two billion twice!" 

 

"Two billion……" 

 

"Wait!" 

 

Suddenly a cold shout interrupted the host, and then the speaker came out: "Three billion, I want this 

map of thousands of miles." 

 

Three billion! 

 

The boxing field is boiling, to be precise, the entire Lingxiao Hotel is boiling. 

 



A pair of ancient paintings, three billion photographed, there is no one before, and there is no one 

before, and it is numb to the scalp! 

 

Those wealthy people worth less than 3 billion smiles bitterly, and their worth is not as good as an 

ancient painting! 

 

"Who is it? Where is it?" 

 

"The source of the sound is from the 68th floor. It sounds very young. The young master of which 

family? Have you asked the elders of the family? This can't be shouted, you have to take it out." 

 

The host also asked: "Master, are you sure to bid 3 billion?" 

 

"Yes." 

 

The voice is very cold. 

 

In the 100th floor, Ye Fan raised his brows and blurted out: "Five billion!" 

 

boom! 

 

All the rich, including the billionaires above, are blinded. Even if they are worth hundreds of billions, it is 

impossible for them to spend 5 billion to buy an ancient painting that is useless. 

 

At their level, it is very simple to cooperate with the Qin family, there is no need to buy the ancient 

painting Bo Qin Hanlin's favor, so the bidding just now, there are few hundred billion big guys, and they 

have no interest. 

 

"Six billion!" 

 



Before the rich people calmed down, the 68-story young master continued to increase the price, which 

was also a one-billion-dollar increase. 

 

"Seven billion!" 

 

"Eight billion!" 

 

"Nine billion!" 

 

"Ten billion!" 

 

The big guys on the 100th floor are crumbling. 

 

Called 10 billion, what a joke, this is completely beyond the scope of control, and even the Qin family's 

faces are solemn. 

 

If this is reported, the relevant departments will think it is a money laundering operation led by the Qin 

family. After all, an ancient painting sold for 10 billion, even if it is an ancient painting five thousand 

years ago, even if it is painted by the emperor himself, it is not worth it! 

 

Ancient paintings, in the final analysis, are collections, and no history can be studied, and they are 

essentially of little value. 

 

"interesting." 

 

Ye Fan was full of playfulness. Originally, he suspected that Qin Hanlin had deliberately arranged it. Now 

he knew that the young man really wanted to buy Wanli Jiangshantu. 

 

10 billion to buy. 

 



Kong Yunsheng guessed: "Miss Qin, that person will not be your mother's clan, otherwise, it is 

impossible to buy an ancient painting for 10 billion." 

 

"Mothers?" Qin Luoyin muttered to himself, "There is a possibility, my parents said, the pictures of 

mountains and mountains contain big mimi. If my mothers see it, they will definitely buy everything." 

 

"Yes or not, just keep looking at it." Ye Fan curled his lips and shouted: "20 billion!" 

 

puff. 

 

Many rich people spouted out of their mouths. 

 

Everyone on the 100th floor looked at Ye Fan incredulously. The power-in-charge of the Qin family came 

and said solemnly: "This young master, are you sure you can get 20 billion? Are your family elders?" 

 

"Are you looking down on me?" 

 

"No, no, no, it's just that I think that for the amount of 20 billion, you still have to talk to the elders of 

your family." 

 

The person in power said gently. 

 

Ye Fan said contemptuously; "Is 20 billion a lot?" 

 

"??" 

 

Everyone's faces solidified. 

 

Ye Fan said: "Friends who bid with me, I don't know why you fancy the Ten Thousand Miles of 

Landscapes, but I can tell you, no matter how much you sell, I will chase them. I, Ye, will definitely win 

this landscape." 



 

This voice reached the 68th floor. 

 

In the crowd, a cold young man wearing a black coat and sunglasses had a cold smile on his mouth. 

 

He said: "I'm sorry, I also like this ancient painting, and I don't want to cut love. I gave 50 billion." 

 

"and many more!" 

 

At this time, Qin Hanlin's voice rang. 

 

He can't just sit idly by. 

 

If this continues, a big basket will come out. 

 

Called 50 billion, if the deal is really done, the government department will definitely investigate; if 

there is no deal, two people shout indiscriminately, that is a big joke, wherever he put his old face, the 

majesty of the Qin family will also be hit. 

 

so. 

 

No matter what kind of result, it is not suitable. 

 

Qin Hanlin had a headache and said with a smile: "Two young masters, everyone can see that you have 

strong financial resources, but if you continue to do this, there is no way to end the scene and hurt your 

peace. Why don't you go to my office later, and you will discuss it in private. ,how?" 

 

"No need!" 

 

This is Ye Fan's voice. 



 

"Don't be nosy!" 

 

These were the words of the black-clothed youth, more direct, even mixed with reprimands, making Qin 

Hanlin's face stiff. 

 

All the rich are dumbfounded... 

Chapter 320: Sky-high auction 

At this moment, Qin Hanlin was a little overwhelmed. 

 

I thought it would give him face, but I never thought that the two boys would be so arrogant and let the 

wealthy people of the entire Lingxiao Hotel read jokes. 

 

Qin Hanlin's face sank. 

 

At this time, the old man from Zhongzhou who was worth 300 billion said with a smile: "Patriarch Qin, 

young people are very energetic. Let them fight for the time being. Let's just look at the excitement. 

Anyway, everyone knows that this is not a money laundering operation, even if it is not a money 

laundering operation. Government departments come to investigate, and we will also testify." 

 

Qin Hanlin had a step, and said: "Well, since the two young masters are so interested, please continue. 

Anyway, I am making a lot of money." 

 

Many rich people are envious. 

 

For a painting to reach 50 billion yuan, and it will continue to rise, the Qin family is really full of 

mouthfuls. 

 

"However, I have to remind both of you, I hope you will not disturb the order and shout, and can get the 

price you are calling; otherwise, I can't blame someone Qin for not showing affection." 

 

With that said, Qin Hanlin stepped off the platform. 



 

The host said: "The auction continues." 

 

When the words fell, just listen to Ye Fan said: "60 billion, I will continue to chase." 

 

"Seven billion!" 

 

"80 billion!" 

 

"Ninety billion!" 

 

"One hundred billion!" 

 

Ye Fan yelled, the entire Lingxiao Hotel seemed frozen, deadly silent. 

 

Hundreds of billions, I can't even think about it. 

 

Rao is the Qin family's great cause, and the Qin family is also shaking with excitement at this moment. 

 

"Brother Fan, it's not wise." Qin Luoyin tugged at Ye Fan's sleeve. Although she wanted to get a map of 

thousands of miles, it was not worth buying 100 billion. 

 

The Yinhe Group puts out 100 billion yuan, but it also hurts its muscles and bones. 

 

Ye Fan said, "Don't worry, you don't have to pay." 

 

"what?" 

 

Qin Luoyin was shocked. 



 

Don't she want to pay, Ye Fan pays it himself? Spend 100 billion to buy a map of the country and give it 

to her? 

 

At this moment, Qin Luoyin's heart came out with a warm current, his body was hot, his cheeks were 

red, and his breathing became hot. 

 

Kong Yunsheng, Nangongshang and Wan Guihai glanced at each other, smiling without saying a word, 

they are different from Qin Luoyin. 

 

Qin Luoyin didn't know Ye Fan's true identity. They knew it. As a world-class giant and the lord of the 

Tianzun Palace, Ye Fan's wealth was immeasurable. 

 

Don't talk about hundreds of billions, even trillions. 

 

Moreover. 

 

It is still a problem whether Qin Hanlin can eat the money out of it. Even if you eat it, will you choke to 

death? 

 

"Your Excellency is still bold." 

 

On the 68th floor, the black-clothed youth let out a sneer, "However, I am bound to win the map of the 

country." 

 

"Really, then go ahead." 

 

"A 10 billion increase is too stingy. Let's play a little bigger." The young man said, shouting: "I will give 

out 200 billion!" 

 

boom! 



 

The crowd trembled, like being struck by lightning. 

 

The scalp is numb. 

 

Qin Hanlin's face was very serious. He felt that things were a bit unusual. Even the young master of the 

first-line family of the Central Capital did not throw away 200 billion to buy an ancient painting. 

 

Who the **** is it? 

 

"Come." 

 

Qin Hanlin waved. 

 

The big secretary approached and asked, "Patriarch, what's your order?" 

 

"Immediately go to the 100th and 68th floors to find two people and find out about the situation. If the 

two have a grudge, don't make trouble on the site of my Qin family." 

 

"clear." 

 

The big secretary left in a hurry. 

 

At the same time, a new round of bidding started, Ye Fan said, "Three hundred billion." 

 

"400 billion!" 

 

"Five hundred billion!" 

 



"600 billion!" 

 

At this moment, Ye Fan paused. 

 

Just when the rich and wealthy thought the auction would end at a sky-high price of 600 billion yuan, a 

blockbuster blasted everyone's ears. 

 

"I give out 800 billion!" 

 

After Ye Fan finished speaking, he smiled and said, "Your Excellency, don't make 900 billion, just give 

one trillion directly. It's so refreshing." 

 

The 68th floor of the hotel. 

 

The black-clothed youth was sitting in the corner of the deck. The rich and powerful people present 

were scattered, afraid to approach, because at this time, the youth exuded a strong and cold murderous 

aura. 

 

Even Qin Hanlin's big secretary was afraid to approach. 

 

"Humph." 

 

In the end, Hei Yiqing got up and left the conference hall with a cold face, no one knew where he had 

gone. 

 

Soon, the host received the news. 

 

"Boom." 

 

The final word. 



 

"Let me congratulate Master Ye, who is on the 100th floor, for winning the map of the world with a 

huge sum of 800 billion yuan." 

 

Not long after, Jiangshantu was sent to Ye Fan. 

 

In close contact, Ye Fan nodded secretly. This picture of the country and mountains reveals the breath of 

ancient vicissitudes, with a sense of age. 

 

The big secretary said, "Master Ye, what about 800 billion?" 

 

"Where do I carry so much money with me, I have been notified, and I will bring the funds over in three 

days. Why, the Qin family is worried that I will not be able to run away?" 

 

"No, no, no, Master Ye, you have misunderstood. Your status is honorable, please move to the 108th 

floor." 

 

"Not urgent." 

 

Ye Fan waved his hand, but the big secretary had no choice but to withdraw. 

 

Leaving the venue, a group of people came to the box. Ye Fan handed Qin Luoyin the map of thousands 

of miles of rivers and mountains, which caused Qin Luoyin to cry. 

 

"Brother Fan, thank you." 

 

"Little things." 

 

Ye Fan disagrees. 

 



Qin Luoyin said: "800 billion is not a small amount, Brother Fan, I think I should do it myself." 

 

"Are you serious? Eight hundred billion is just a pretense. Am I really giving eight thousand? I'm a fool." 

 

"what!" 

 

Qin Luoyin's eyes widened. 

 

Ye Fan laughed and said, "Don't you just regain the power of the Qin family? By then, the 800 billion will 

be gone." 

 

Wan Guihai laughed loudly, "Brother Fan, you are playing with this hand. Qin Hanlin knows that it is not 

because of vomiting blood for anger." 

 

Nangong said in a deep voice, "Soon, Qin Hanlin will come over. Ye Shi, we have to be prepared." 

 

"let's start." 

 

Ye Fan gave an order. 

 

… 

 

The 108th floor. 

 

The big secretary rushed back and reported: "Patriarch, Master Ye said that he is not in a hurry. He 

should stay here for a while." 

 

"What do you think of this person?" 

 

"Very strong." 



 

The big secretary followed Qin Hanlin and was also his personal bodyguard. He was a master at the 

pinnacle of inner strength, who had practiced killing Shenzong. 

 

Then the Great Elder Killing Shenzong became the worship of the Qin family. In order to make the Qin 

family stronger, he brought out a group of powerful children from the Shenzong Sect, and this person 

was one of the deputy leaders. 

 

Because of his business savvy, he was promoted to chief secretary by Qin Hanlin, followed him and 

became a celebrity around him. 

 

As a master at the pinnacle of internal energy, Secretary Qin Zhanning said: "That Ye Shao is a warrior, 

with a restrained aura but gives me a strong sense of foundation. I dare not say that I can win it." 

 

"So strong, is it also the peak of internal strength?" Qin Hanlin asked in surprise. 

 

"That's not enough. He is too young. It shouldn't be long before he entered the realm of Inner Strength. 

But there are some martial arts geniuses who can leapfrog. Defeat the half-step grandmaster; in the 

half-step grandmaster can defeat the ordinary martial arts grandmaster." 

 

"You mean, that Ye Xiaozi is also a member of the sect?" 

 

Qin Hanlin asked. 

 

Qin Zhan was silent for a few seconds, and said cautiously: "Patriarch, you should know the seven kings." 

 

"of course I know…" 

 

Suddenly, Qin Hanlin was alarmed. 

 

"You mean..." 



 

"Not bad." Qin Zhan nodded, his eyes shone brightly, "There is Ye Royal Clan among the seven royal 

clans. He can throw 800 billion at will, and he is a martial arts genius. Apart from the young master of 

the Ye Royal clans, I can't think of other possibilities." 

 

Qin Hanlin suddenly realized that he smacked his tongue and said: "So, it's no wonder he is so frivolous, 

the blood of the Ye royal family has the qualifications to be mad." 

 

Suddenly, Qin Hanlin said again: "By the way, where is the other kid?" 

 

Qin Zhan said: "It's also not simple. I am also a master of martial arts. I suspect that they are also the 

children of the royal family. That's why the two will fight; otherwise, the fool will spend 800 billion to 

buy an ancient painting." 

 

"It makes sense." 

 

"Patriarch, I haven't found the nine princesses of the Galaxy Group." 

 

Qin Hanlin waved his hand indifferently: "Small guys, just do the security work of the hotel. Now you go 

to prepare the banquet, and I will entertain Ye Shao later." 

 

at the same time. 

 

Ten teams sneaked into the Lingxiao Hotel quietly. 

 

These ten teams, a total of 800 people, are all blood wolf soldiers of the Nangong family, the elite of the 

elite. 

 

Because there are too many people in the Lingxiao Hotel today, the rich and powerful will definitely 

bring their children and assistant secretaries, as well as the ladies of the Qin family who arranged for Lei 

to accompany. There are seven or eight thousand people in the entire Lingxiao Hotel, not to mention 

10,000. 



 

Therefore, 800 people sneak in, and there will be no big movement at all, not to mention the elites of 

the blood wolf warrior, who are agile, like a fish in water. 

 

soon. 

 

On each floor of the Lingxiao Hotel, there are five or six blood wolf warriors lurking; there are more than 

one hundred blood wolf warriors waiting for the opportunity to win the technology control of the 

Lingxiao Hotel. 

 

Until everything was in order, Ye Fan and Qin Luoyin looked at each other, and left the box with Wan 

Guihai, Kong Yunsheng, Nangong Shang, Sun Moon Gate Master, and Five Elements Hall Master. 

 

The 108th floor. 

 

"Hey." 

 

The door opened suddenly. 

 

Ye Fan took the lead and walked along, all eyes came together, full of surprise... 


